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TRANSPORTATION
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. Main Street Driving Bridge. Rosevil, Ohis .

During the first ewa of New Milford there were no bridges of any kind,
There may have been a footbridge later, In 1844 subscriptions were solicited
and a horse bridge built across the creek, In 1851 the construction of the
first railroad was begun through here, and completed in 1857,

One of the earliest transportation problems faced by foseville residents was
crossing the creek, F.W, Howard wrote as follows about the first bridge, which
probably crossed at the present Second Street: "In the spring of 1844, Robert
Allen, F.W. Howard, and others organized themselves into a committee to solicit
subscriptions for a horse bridge across the creek, The people petitioned the
county commissioners and offered donations for a bridge at Roseville without
success, although it would accommodate three roads centering there."

"In time the amount subscribed was about one hundred dollars in labor and
materials, and ten dollars in money, the sums ranging from 25 cents to $2 each,
After examination the committee decided they could build for that sum a bridge |
wide enough for wagons to cross by locating it at the narrow part of the creek, |
on the Brush Creek road, and they were successful, This was the first bridge at
Roseville, and proved of great convenience, as Rosevillians could use it in high
water in going by way of Jeffries Bridge to Zanesville."

Roseville residents could reach the larger stores of Zanesville in shorter
time after construction of the Cincinnati, Wilmington and Zanesville Railroad,

The company was chartered in 1851. lMuskingum County subscribed $100,000 for
construction of the line as far as lMorrow, Instead of extending the road to Cin-
cinnati, the company made & connection with the Little Miami Railroad into that
city.

The line was opened %o Zanesville in May 1856. It crossed the northwestern
corner of Roseville and Clay Township. With this improved means of transporting
stoneware, that industry developed rapidly in Roseville and Clay Township. Large
piles of ware were deposited beside the railroad track for shipment. _

Jonas Burton wrote to the "Courier" in 1891: "The transportation of stoneware
and various other articles gave Roseville a start, and it has become the center of

a great trade, and noted for its variety of clays."




THE POTTEZRY INDUSTRY

Roseville has been a pottery center for more than a century., A large art
pottery originated there and kept the name of the town after moving to Zanesville.
Although the large art potteries in this city have been closed, many large and
small potteries in Roseville are still operating.

Roseville is today justly proud of her potteries and can also celebrate more
than 15Q years of pottery making for William Lenhart built a pottery on "Potter's
Alley" in 1838, the first in Roseville proper. :n early potiery in the Roseville
vicinity, was owned and operated by Washingtion Brown, It was first a log struc-
ture near Ebenezer. It was later remodeled in 1878,

In 1866 there were nine potteries listed as in or near Rogeville, known as
"Bluebird Shops", all producing stoneware, In 1888 there were seven, that of
J.B. Owens employing 23 men, being the largest. In 1832 there were 15.

The following men were listed as “stoneware potiers": W.A, McDonald, WaE.
Lowery, C.F. Hood, George Lenhart, Clayton Jones, R.:. Weaver, and GeWe Erown.

In addition to these C. hing operated a pottery in the center of Clay Township.

At first these potters made enough for local use, There was no water trans-
portation to market towns, and no main highway reached Roseville, It was on the
Athens road 103 miles from Putnam. S

Charles Jenkins owned and operated the last "Bluebird" pottery in Roseville,
located in Bluffdale., Tne story of his grinding clay with an 0ld blind horse has
become a traditional one.

Tn 1885 the economic foundation of Hoseville still rested as it does today,
on the c¢lay industry. The following men were manufacturers of stoneware jars and
jugs for canning purposes: J.H. Beem, G.W. Brown, John Burton, Pace Brothers,
Rider and Allen, Horatio Sowers, L.D. Stine, G.w. Walker, and J.L. Weaver,

Other potters had specialities as the small potteries of the town do today.
J .M. Dunnington made stoneware milk pans; Kildow and Company produced stoneware
ink stands and fruit jars; W.B. Lowery specialized in frain tile and flower pots.

Several small Roseville potteries grew into large industries. After J.B.
Owens had become phenomenally successful as salesman for Brown and McCoy, he paid
$300 for a small pottery on the site of the Tycer plant in 1885 when he was only
25 years old. Five years later he moved his plant to the Brighton district of
Zanesville and ultimately became one of the world's largest manufacturers of
pottery and tile.

George F. Young followed in the footsteps of J.3. Cwens. In 1892 be became
secretary and general manager of the newly orgenized Loseville Pottery Company and
bought the former Owens plant. In 1898 his company acguired the Midland Pottery
at Roseville which had taken the place of Kildow, Williams, andMcCoy. In 1898,
Young bought the Clark Stoneware plant on Linden Avenue in Zanesville and moved
to that location. The Roseville Pottery ranked as one of the largest producers
of art ware in the world before it closed in 1954,

Fortunately for Roseville some of the successful potteries of the town did
not move away. George S, Brush came to Roseville in 1308 to manage the J.W. McCoy
Pottery and laid the foundations for the
Brush Pottery. The firm organized in 1886
by J.W. McCoy in the name of his son dev-
eloped into the present Nelson McCoy plant
known as Designer Accents, The present
Robinson-Ransbottom plant had its inception
with the purchase of the old Beem Pottery
by four Ransbottom brothers in 1901,

The Brush Pottery, formerly the J.W.
McCoy Pottery, stood where "The Commons",
the early shipping point of all the Bluebird
Potteries was located,




The Robinson-Ransbottom Pottery, reputedly the largest stoneware pottery in
the world, is located in the village of Ironspot, one mile north of Roseville, and
is a development of the former J.W. Beem pottery purchased by the original four
Ransbottom brothers about 1901. The Nelson McCoy Pottery Company founded in Put-
nam nearly 100 years ago by the pioneer, Nelson McCoy, was established here in
1910 by his gradson, The Oakwood pottery, formerly the Baldozer pottery is also
a pionesr in the industry. ,

Similar to the Bluebird shops of early days, a number of small novelty pot-
teries have recently sprung up in the community. With the recent and ever-increas-
ing popularity of the "what-not" shelves, these potteries are manufacturing clever
items for the novelty lover. Ware dealers from all parts of the United States
come here to buy ware. Among these novelty potteries were those operated by
Walter Hamilton, noted for his clever dogs; Robert Brown for his complete linej
and the Garret-Owens pottery for their varying and popular shapes. Also there
was one owned and operated by Miss Ruth Prindle,

Yes, the pottery industry has flourished and many have been established over
the years, The chief potteries in 1990 are: Robinson-Ransbottom Pottery, Cookson
Pottery, Friendship I (formerly Tycer); Friendship II (formerly Ungemach), Designer
Accents (formerly Nelson-McCoy), Roseville Novelty Pottery, Alpine Pottery, and
Lehto Pottery.

A Ceramic Museum has been opened between Roseville and Crooksville where
antique pottery as well as new pottery may be seen, BEach year for the past 25
years, a festival and parade has been held in mid July. :

Interior of a mould room in local pottery in early 1930's,
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FLOODS, FLOCDS, FLOODS

Main Street, Roseville during the 1932 Flood




eesse AND MCRE FLOCDS

JANE'S
LUNCH

oapd

Main and Third Streets during the 1950 Flood, On the left is the
Roxy Theatre (now Ditter's Barber Shop) and Jane's ILunch (now the Library).
Straight ahead in the brick home which was formerly Wesley Hall of the Methodist
Church.
LR I S I

To protect Roseville from the frequent overflow of the Moxahala Creek, residents
secured Congressiornal approval of a $490,000 flood control project in 1938 but no
appropriation was made for the work., A calamitous result of this delayed protection
was the Koseville community, together withe Crooksville, "ose Farm and many other
southeastern Ohio communities suffered millions of dollars of property damage from
a flash flood in June 1950, Outside 2id came to the area from the Red Croocs and
from a relief fund rszised by theTimes Recorder and Signzal through public sub-
scriptions and administered by the Salvation Army,




Motorboat sails up ‘lain Street during the 1950 past former home of Miss
Mary Ungemach at Second St eet,
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LONGABERGER, INC.

£ special Thanks for the doration of the Longaberger Ware to be

raffled at the Roseville 1-5=0 Festival,
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Stella Owens8 suffered a heart attack during the 1950 Flood and
had to be put on life-support system for 17 hours in order to survive,
Here several members of the community rescue team help save her life.
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ROSEVILLE PHARMACLCY

157 S. Main Street
Roseville, Ohio 43777
B14) 887-0348

DARLA J. GAISER

Reg. Pharrmacist
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COMMUNITY PROJZCT

‘nen the last doctor retired, an interested group of citizens met and
elected a committee to find a replacement. Under the leadership of Cerl
-:111iamson and Bill Barker, the town contributed toward the education of a
cendidate., The project was named "QOperation TDoctor" and the fund-raising
drive was on, 1he money raised help put Jack D. Butterfield Jr. through
: 21 school at Bowman Gray School of Medicine at Wake Forest University.
v, —utterfield now has his family practice in Roseville and also services
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totn local hospitals. {




Mrs, Theta Wilhelm sits in her "Chair-E-Yacht" a present from the people
of Roseville and was initiated by the couple behind her, Bonnie and Willis

Taylor. The Taylors saw an advertisement for the unigque vehicle on television
and decided right then to buy one for Mrs, Wilhelm, who has been confined to a
wheelchair from the effects of polio for many years. They thought it would
take a year to raise the necessary $1400 to buy the vehicle, but much to their
surprise, public generosity in donations paid the bill in only three weeks,

¥ O X K K X ¥ K X K

CONN'S POTATO CHIPS

A special Thank You for donating the ten-speed bicycles for

our raffle fund-raisiﬁg project at our 1-5-0 Birthday Celebration.




ROSEVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE & EMS DZPARTMENTS

This photo was taken about 1906 of the Roseville Fire Department
when C.W. Lowery was fire chief.

The history of the Roseville Volunteer Fire Department dates back to the late
1880's, At this time they had hand-pulled pumpers from what we can gather, The
fire station was originally on Main Street which now houses the Police Department
and other city offices. The fire station is now located on First Street which was
built in 1963, The first new horse-drawn gasoline powered pumper was bought about
1905, The first motorized pumper was bought around 1925 at which time C.W, Lowery
was fire chief. The next new truck bought was a 1943 Seagrave which had a 500 GPM
pump with 250 gallons of water. From 1943--1972 the Seagrave was the principal
truck along with a 1951 Heo tanker, Also in that time span we had a 1955 GMC
Rescue van. In 1972 a 750 GPM Sutphen pumper was bought. In 1976 the depart-
ment was given a 1952 army 6 « 6 from Civil Defense which was renovated into =a
tanker, Also in 1976 we received a2 1000 GPM Sutphen pumper. We then purchased
2 1976 Step-van to be usz:d to transport firefighters to and from fires, But it
was eventually turned into an emergency squad, At this time most of our emer-
gency people were just into first aid, Bventuzlly they became EMI's, We now have
a fully equipped emergency squad, a 1986 Ford Van,

The fire chiefs from the beginning of the department to present are: C.i.
lowery, Noble Cosgrave, Charles Jeaver, Zane Howell, Eldon Tatman, Fred Shields,
Myron Mautz, Zddie Waltenire, Charles Cann, Alvin Taylor, and Rock Samson.

The firemen have always been very important to the town., In the early years
of horse-drawn vehicles tne story is related about the rash of "outhouse fires".,
Firefighters turned vigilantees but never caught the culprit, Another story was
told that when motorized trucks were purchased the chief had to resign because
he could only drive horses!

The department now has 20 firefighters and 16 ©¥MT's, The equipment of the
department now consists of 2 1970 Chevy Tanker, a 1972 Sutphen Pumper, 1968 FWD
Pumper, 1976 Chevy 4 x 4 Zescue Truck, and 1986 Ford Van. The fire department
responds to approximately 25 to 30 runs a year and the emergency squad responds
to approximately 270-300 calls., We give mutuzl aid and receive mutual aid from
Crooksville, Newton Township and Harrison Township.
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McIntire Library opened a branch in Roseville with Lucy Sagle as the first
librarian, The Roseville Leader with Eva Kildow as its publisher merged with a
Crooksville newspaper in 1950 and continued giving hometown news for many years
before it too, folded. :

Since it's incorporation, Roseville has had the mdyor = council form of
government, The town marshall 'kept the peace' for the village. He has been
replaced by many competent police chiefs and officers because of the growing
amount of crime. Past marshalls and police shiefs have included: Albert "Happy"
Tracy, Bill Dawson, Don Morris, Robert "Buck" DeBolt, Fred Reese and Jeff Slack,
who is presently chief. '

The citizens of Roseville have always responded to a 'call to arms' in the
country's many wars and lives have been lost in each one,

Former residents can recall our 'Decoration Day' parades with the veterans
proudly carrying the country's colors. Onlookers, at that time, stood and sal-
uted for this display. Were you a student who was given flowers, waited at the
L of P building, joined the parade, and marched to the cemetery where you placed
the bouquet on a veteran's grave? If so, you'll remember that you would not
receive your report card unless you participated!

The American Legion still has the Memorial Day parade to the cemetery where
services are held., GCraveside ceremonies were held by the village this past
Memorial Day 1990 for Alfred Ransbottom, a first sergeant in the Civil War, The
Congressional Medal of Honr was bestowed, posthumously, for his capture of a
flag of the 2nd Mississippi Infantry in hand-to-hand combat,

OQur Community Days is a result of the Firemen's Festival., Bach year streets
were blocked, amusements and food stands opened for the enjoyment of all. For
several years this festival was held at Moxahala Park., One would see a cavalcade
of cars being driven to the 'doin's at the park's After World War II, Community
Days festival was launched again with the firemen playing the leading role again,
Today all community organizations participate and a committee plans the annual
event,

Organizations in existence today are the Masons, Bastern Stars, K of P,
Phythian Sisters, American Legion, American Legion Auxiliary, Progress Club,
Lions Club, Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts. and several Mother's Clubs, 7

Today, the population is less than 2,300, but with great spirit everyone
has entered into the planning of our Sesque-Centennial -- October 20, 1990,




CONGRATULATIONS ROSEVILLE!

4545 Roseville Rd.
WALT MILLER Roseville, Ohio 43777
Manager 614-849-2361
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HAPPY
BIRTHDAY!
ROSEVILLE
GREENWARE, SUPPLIES, FINISHED WARE
CERAMIC AND TOLE PAINT CLASSES
SHappy Face |
eramics

[

!

230 CrowLEY DR. :

LINDA GILL Home PHONE RoseviLE, OHIO
HOWARD GILL 1-614-697-7998 43777
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Fotinetive Toad Designs SERVED YOU FOR

THE PAST 6 YZEARS
Trary's Flofrers & Gifts

37 NORTH MAIN STREET
ROI\SlgVILLE, QHIO PHONE 697-0080

OWNER
BOBBY TRA
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WILLIAMS AUTC PART3 = THREE GENERATIONS
1240-1390
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Erle Williams purchased the Tanmily gas station from Neff 0il Company in 1940,
When the business first started it was a grocery store as well as an auto repair
shop and gas station, ZErle and ris family privately owned the entire school bus
fleet of the Roseville Schools from 1946-=1962, The first wrecker-tow truck was
purchased in 1962, Zrle turned tne tusiness over to his son, Tom who had worked
at the station even as a small oy irn *965, Tom later added the Car Wash to the
family business in 1968, Upon grzduation from high school in 1983, Tommy III
Joined in to make the third generzzicn to help operate Williams Auto Parts., The
gas station started ous selling Fure Cil gasoline, Later Uniom 76 bought out
the Pure 0il Company and the signs were changed, Since that time the station has
switched to Marathon gasoline znd 2t the present time is operating as an Ashland
Cil gas staticn. The Williams fz=ily Jjoin in the celebration of Roseville's 150th
year of incorporation by alsc celstrating their 50th anniversary of business,

oW

Tommy III, Zrle Sr,, Tom
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CONGRATULATIONS ROSZVILLE!!

FROM THE ROSEVILLE PROGRESS CLUBesesecsnsss
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OLD TOWN PIZZA

Myrna North, Owner 697-7873




CCNGRATULATICNS ROSEVILLE ON 150 YEARS

THEN (First Trust and Savings Bank)

THE CENTRAL TRUST COMPANY

NOW (Central Trust)



FIRST FEDERAL

1 1 1
We've been serving your families for years.

Eappy 150th Birthday Roseville!!!

.
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DUNN TRUCKING, INC.
7875 Rose Hill Rd. B _

(614) 697-7290




TONY DESARRO
(614) 897-7171

Classic Video
AN P.M.
MONDAY — SATUHDAY .10:00 8:00
SUNDAY CLOSED

14 THIRD STREET ROSEVILLE, OHIO 43777 {

¥ ¥ ¥ K X ¥ X X XX

_l.-‘r’:,__

HaPPY BIRTHDAY ROSHZVILLE!

Don and zvel

<

n

1

at Uon's Laundermat
wish the roseville
vicinity a nappy

150th Birthday!!!
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CANNON AND CANNON
ROSEVILLE AND CROOKSVILLE, OHIO e d?(, C @I%@(C[ ZgO
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Jay short -- IFuneral Director
697-7853

L B S

Worest L. Mumford Post No. 71
@he American Legion
Rosetille, Bhio

OUR MOTTO
1009 Americanism COKCAA T TLATTION S
Lolibsl vl Luinns
Fah|
HAPPY SIpTmurY!!!

HOGIVILLE




"GRAHAM, McCLELLAND,

McCANN & RANSBOTTOM,
CO.LPA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES F. GRAHAM STEPHEN R. MCCANN - CLAY P. 'GRAHAM
J. WILLIAM MERRY JAMES W. RANSBOTTOM JEFFREY A. HOOPER
JACK J. McCLELLAND GORDON F. LITT DEAN L. WILSON

TRIALS IN ALL COURTS - LOCAL, STATE & FEDERAL

454-8585  697-0290
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31 East Second Street
Roseville, Ohio 43777
(614) 697-7481

/f} Roseville Novelty Pottery, Inc.
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HAPPY BIRTHDAY
ROSEVILLE!!
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CONGHATULATIONS f05wVILLE Ol

150 YEAiS,eeus

Roger Touvell Heating and Plumbing
697-7693




FRIENDSHIP POTTZRY

The Roseville 150th ZBirthdey Committee
would like 1o express sincere appreciaticn for
the Collector's Stein dedicated to this special

event.




ROBINSON-RANSBOTTOM POTTERY

The Roseville 150th Birthday Committee
also would like to express sincere apprecié%ion

for the Collector's Bowl dedicated to this special

event,

Welcome '
=Y SEPT SR
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ROSEVILLE MOTCR EXI

HAPPY BIRTHDAY ROSE

FaE I N

VILL!

Roseville Motor Express

4550 Roseville Road
P.0. Box 205
Crooksville, Ohio 43731

HAPPY BIRTHDAY HZ0SaVILLE

Caton's Care for Kids
305 Washington Street
Rosevills, Ohio

Phone - 697=0271

(e

CWERS

Cheryl and Roger Caton




CONGRATULATIONS
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ROSEVILLZE
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ON 150 YmARS!!

From Nelson and Billie McCoy
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wAPPY BIRTHDAY ROSEVILLE !

POLY GEFICE

150 YZARS

*********
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Bluffdale ‘lothers Club
TLions Z1lub

Mom's R Us Yothers Club
gons of Legionaires

Toy Scouts of America
Roseville P.T.C.
Republicen omen's Jlub
Mindi Moore

Peggy Kish

Roseville Kiddie Kollege
Roseville
Cheryl Wisecarver and Friends
Howard and Linda Gill
Roseville Zastern Stars

3%, Paul's
Rose Mothers Club

D & M Zestaurant

AND BUSINESSmS EAVING

ST

BOOTHS,

tmerican Legilon auxiliary

United Methodist Church

DONATIONS CR C NCBESSIONS

Putnam Transfer

Letho Pottery

Caton's Care

B & B Cast Stone

Mac's Sports Shack

Roseville Garden Club

Reaumont Srothers Stoneware
Roseville american Legion
Knights of the Pythians

Mary Cooper

Darla Gaiser and Friends

3111 Lyons

Philo High School Cheerleaders
Pythian Sisters

St, Paul's ove Lutheran Church
villagettes Mothers Club

ibhella's Pizzeria




